Liberty Mutual Surety

Wayne Weaver
Underwriting Specialist

2200 Renaissance Boulevard, Ste 400

King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-729-1325

April 30, 2020
Re: J.J. White, Inc.

To whom it may concern,

We, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, reserving our right to practice our normal underwriting
functions, are prepared to provide suretyship on behalf of J. J. White, Inc. We have approved surety
for J. J. White, Inc. in the aggregate of $160,000,000 and $130,000,000 on individual projects.

Naturally, we would expect that the execution of any final bonds would be subject to a review of the
final contract terms and conditions as well as confirmation that financing of the project is in place by
our client and ourselves. If we can provide any further assurances or assistance, please do not
hesitate to call upon us.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

[{es-

Wayne Weaver
Underwriting Specialist
Liberty Mutual Surety

Member of Liberty Mutual Group



